
 
 

  
WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1, 2 and 3 

Board Meetings 
Wednesday, August 4, 2021 – 1:00 p.m. 

119 N. Wahsatch Avenue 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903 

And 
Due to the threat posed by the COVID-19 coronavirus, this meeting will also be held via video-

teleconferencing and can be joined through the directions below: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/726448573  

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123  
Access Code: 726-448-573  

 
Lindsay J. Case, President - Term to May 2023 

Les Krohnfeldt, Vice-President/Treasurer - Term to May 2022 
Randle W. Case, II, Assistant Secretary - Term to May 2023 

James Morley, Secretary - Term to May 2023 
Kyle Geditz, Assistant Secretary - Term to May 2022 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to order 
2. Declaration of Quorum/ Director Qualifications/ Disclosure Matters 
3. Approval of Agenda 
4. Approval of the June 2, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
5. Acceptance of Audit of Financial Statements for 2020 (see attached) 
6. Review and Approval of: 

a. Amendment to the District Facilities Construction and Service Agreement (see 
attached) 

b. Termination of the District Facilities Construction and Service Agreement (see 
attached) 

c. Approval of District Coordinating Services Agreement (see attached) 
7. District Manager Report 

a. Park Update and Review 
b. Black Forest Road Construction 
c. Quail Brush Creek HOA/District No. 2 Conveyance Agreement 

8. Developer Updates  
9. Public Comment (for items not already on the agenda) 
10. Other Business 

a. Review and consider: 
i. Authorization to pay utility and stormwater fees via automatic payment with 

review of all invoices by the Board Treasurer 
ii. Adoption of Bill.com for payment of District ongoing expenses 

b. Consider Approval of Unaudited Financial Statements and Payables - see attached 
c. Next Regular Meeting Date – Scheduled for September 1, 2021  at 1:00 P.M. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/726448573
tel:+14086503123,,726448573


 
 

11. Adjourn 
 
Regular Meetings are the 1st Wednesday of each month at 1:00 p.m. as needed 

 
  



 
 

 
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETINGS 

 
 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN That the Boards of Directors of WOODMEN HEIGHTS  

METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1, 2 and 3, City of Colorado Springs, County of El Paso, 

State of Colorado, will hold their regular meetings at 1:00 p.m. on Wednesday, the 4th day of 

August, 2021 at 119 N. Wahsatch Ave, in Colorado Springs, Colorado, and via 

tele/videoconference https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/726448573 or dial +1 (408) 650-3123 

Access Code: 726-448- 573 for the purpose of conducting such business as may come before the 

Boards including the business on the attached agenda.  Regular meetings for 2021 are on the first 

Wednesday of every month at 119 N. Wahsatch Ave, in Colorado Springs, Colorado, in Colorado 

Springs, Colorado, so long as there is business to conduct.  The regular meetings may be canceled.  

Please call (719) 447-1777 for meeting confirmation and information. 

 

 

The meeting is open to the public. 
 

   BY ORDER OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS: 
     

WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1, 2 
AND 3 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/726448573
tel:+14086503123,,726448573


 



 

Walker Schooler District Managers 
614 N. Tejon St., Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
(719) 447-1777                    www.wsdistricts.co 

1 of 3 

  
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETINGS 

OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1, 2 and 3 

JUNE 2, 2021 AT 1:00 P.M. 

 

Pursuant to posted notice, the joint meeting of the Boards of Directors of the Woodmen Heights 

Metropolitan District Nos. 1, 2 and 3 was held on Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 1:00 p.m., at 119 

Wahsatch Avenue, Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903, and via video and telephone 

conference. 

 

 In attendance were Directors:                           

Lindsay Case, President (Excused) 

Les Krohnfeldt, Vice President/Treasurer 

Randle W. Case II, Asst. Secretary 

James Morley, Secretary (Arrived late via phone) 

Kyle Geditz, Asst. Secretary 

 

Also in attendance were: 

Kevin Walker, WSDM 

K. Sean Allen, Esq., White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron 

   

Combined Meeting:    

The Boards of Directors of the Districts have determined to hold a joint meeting of the Districts 

and to prepare joint minutes of actions taken by the Districts in such meetings.  Unless 

otherwise noted herein, all official action reflected in these minutes shall be deemed to be the 

action of all Districts. Where necessary, action taken by an individual District will be so 

reflected in these minutes. 

 

1. Call to Order:  

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Director Krohnfeldt.  

 

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Disclosure Matters: 

Director Krohnfeldt indicated that a quorum of the Boards was present and stated that 

each Director has been qualified as an eligible elector of the Districts pursuant to 

Colorado law. The Directors confirmed their qualification. Mr. Allen advised the 

Boards that, pursuant to Colorado law, certain disclosures might be required prior to 

taking official action at the meeting. Mr. Walker reported that disclosures for those 

directors with potential or existing conflicts of interest were filed with the Secretary of 

State’s Office and the Boards 72 hours prior to the meeting, in accordance with 

Colorado law, and those disclosures were acknowledged by the Board.  Mr. Allen 



 

Walker Schooler District Managers 
614 N. Tejon St., Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
(719) 447-1777                    www.wsdistricts.co 

2 of 3 

inquired into whether members of the Boards had any additional disclosures of potential 

or existing conflicts of interest with regard to any matters scheduled for discussion at 

the meeting. No additional disclosures were noted.  The Boards determined that the 

participation of the members present was necessary to obtain a quorum or to otherwise 

enable the Boards to act. 

 

3. Approval of the Agenda: Mr. Walker requested to add Agenda item 6.f. Approval and 

Acceptance of District No. 2 Enclaves at Shiloh Mesa Tract C for Maintenance. Director 

Randle Case II moved to approve the Agenda as revised; seconded by Director Geditz. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

 

4. Approval of the February 3, 2021 and April 7, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes: Director Geditz 

moved to approve the February 3, 2021 and April 7, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes; seconded 

by Director Randle Case II. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

5. District No. 1 Inclusion Petition; Inclusion Resolution 

a. Jet Stream Development parcel: Mr. Walker explained that District No. 1 has received a 

petition for inclusion of a parcel of land.  Mr. Allen noted that an inclusion hearing is 

needed before the Board can pass the inclusion resolution.  An inclusion hearing will be 

scheduled for a future meeting. 

 

6. District Manager Report 

a. Park Update and Review: Mr. Walker updated the Board on the Aspen Meadows park 

and noted there have been numerous neighborhood meetings and they are working on 

finalizing the concept document to present to the Parks Board for approval. Mr. Walker 

discussed the funds and noted the District collected funds need to come from bond 

proceeds. The remaining funds should be collected from platting fees as well as possible 

grant funds.   

b. Marksheffel Rd Bridge Update 

i. Update on City Meetings: Mr. Walker reported he met with the City Attorney to 

discuss the Marksheffel Rd bridge. They are willing to accept what the District 

has collected to date which is roughly $280,000 and release the District of any 

further obligation to the bridge. Director Randle Case II moved to approve the 

$280,000 contribution to the City to complete the obligation of the Marksheffel 

Rd bridge; seconded by Director Geditz. Motion passed unanimously.   

c. Black Forest Road Construction 

i. Approval of gift of easements and property: Mr. Walker noted the Board just 

needs to ratify the signature for the gift of easements and property for Black 

Forest Road construction. Director Randle Case II moved to approve the 

ratification of the agreement; seconded by Director Geditz. Motion passed 

unanimously.   

d. Review of status of capital fee collection: Mr. Walker reported the District has been 

collecting certain capital fees that are not pledged to the Bonds but are intended for the 

paying the public improvement costs associated with the tiers as well as collecting fees 

for Marksheffel Road. Mr. Walker discussed the collection of fees and pay off of tiers 

and will keep the Board informed as he finds out more information.  



 

Walker Schooler District Managers 
614 N. Tejon St., Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
(719) 447-1777                    www.wsdistricts.co 

3 of 3 

e. Quail Brush Creek HOA/District No. 2 Conveyance Agreement: Mr. Walker reported 

that he and Mr. Allen are continuing to work on this item and intend to have it closed in 

the next 30 to 90 days. Director Geditz moved to approve the Conveyance Agreement 

for the open space in Quail Brush Creek subject to final approval from legal counsel; 

seconded by Director Randle Case II. Motion passed unanimously.  

f. Approval of Acceptance of District No. 2 Enclaves at Shiloh Mesa Tract C for 

Maintenance: Mr. Walker explained it has met all of the requirements and the City has 

accepted the improvements. Director Morley moved to accept the District No. 2 

Enclaves at Shiloh Mesa Tract C for Maintenance; seconded by Director Randle Case 

II. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

7. Developer Updates: Mr. Walker discussed developer updates and noted the pond idea for the 

Woodmen Road parcel did not work out, so they will be accepting a standard drainage pond in 

the middle of the commercial development.  

  

8. Public Comment: There was no public comment.  

 

9. Other Business 

a. Consider Approval of Unaudited Financial Statements and Payables: Mr. Walker 

presented the Financial Statements and Payables and noted they are broken out for 

Districts 1, 2 and 3. Director Geditz moved to approve the Financial Statements and 

Payables; seconded by Director Morley. Motion passed unanimously.  

b. Next Regular Meeting Date – Scheduled for July 7, 2021 at 1:00 P.M. 

 

10. Consider an Executive Session pursuant to 24-6-402(4)(b) for the purpose of conferring with 

legal counsel regarding commercial property owner request for District No. 3 funding of certain 

improvements required for property owner’s development: Director Randle Case II moved to 

enter into Executive Session pursuant to 24-6-402(4)(b) for the purpose of conferring with legal 

counsel regarding commercial property owner’s request for District funding of certain 

improvements desired for development of the owner’s commercial property; seconded by 

Director Geditz. Motion passed unanimously at 1:39 p.m. Director Randle Case II moved to 

close the Executive Session and go back into regular meeting; seconded by Director Geditz. 

Motion passed unanimously at 1:46 p.m.  

Pursuant to § 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S., no record will be kept of the portion of this 

executive session that, in the opinion of the District’s attorney, constitutes privileged attorney-

client communication pursuant to § 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S.  Also pursuant to § 24-6-402(4), C.R.S., 

the Board(s) did not adopt any proposed policy, position, resolution, rule, regulation or take formal 

action during execution session. 

 

11. Adjournment: The Board adjourned the meeting at 1:48 p.m.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

________________________________ 

By: Kristina Kulick for the Recording Secretary 

 



 



1  
0710.4600: 1140459 

 

 AMENDMENT TO  
DISTRICT FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS AMENDMENT TO DISTRICT FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AND 
SERVICE AGREEMENT (the “Amendment”) is made and entered into this 4th day of August,  
2021, by and between WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1, (“District 
No. 1”), WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 (“District No. 2”) and 
WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 (“District No. 3) (together the 
“Districts”). 
 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, on or about October 1, 2005, the Districts entered into the District Facilities 
Construction and Service Agreement (the “Master IGA”) to coordinate their efforts with respect 
to the management and administration of the Districts, the provision of services by the Districts 
and the financing, construction, operation and maintenance of public improvements 
contemplated for the residential project within the Districts (“the Project”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, District No. 1 caused and causes the construction and installation of public 
infrastructure necessary for the Project, which was conveyed to the City of Colorado Springs and 
other entities as appropriate; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as District Nos. 1 and 2 issued and incurred debt obligations for financing 
the Project’s construction of public improvements which govern the roles, responsibilities and 
obligations of the Districts with respect to the financing of the public improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Districts have determined that the Master IGA is no longer necessary 
for the financing of public improvements, and desire to enter into a separate District 
Coordinating Services Agreement relative to and for the purpose of coordination of 
administrative services and operation and maintenance services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, accordingly, the Districts are entering into this Amendment to the Master 
IGA, such modification being permitted pursuant to Article 10.4 thereof, to allow for a more 
timely termination of the Master IGA. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises of the Districts and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the 
Districts agree as follows: 
 

COVENANTS 
 



2  
0710.4600: 1140459 

 

1. Pursuant to Article 10.4 of the Master IGA allowing for modification, amendments and 
changes, Article 8.2(g) of the Master IGA, is hereby superseded and replaced in its entirety with 
the following: 

 
8.2(g) Termination.  This Agreement may be mutually terminated at any time in writing 

signed by all Districts.    
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment the day and year 
first above written. 

 
WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 1 

 
      By: ____________________________________ 
       President 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Officer 

 
WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 2 

 
      By: ____________________________________ 
       President 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Officer 

WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 3 

 
      By: ____________________________________ 
       President 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Officer 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON 
Attorneys at Law 
 
_________________________________ 
General Counsel to the Districts 



 



0710:4600:1140465 

TERMINATION OF 
DISTRICT FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1, 2 AND 3 
(TERMINATION OF MASTER IGA) 

 
 This TERMINATION OF DISTRICT FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AND 
SERVICE AGREEMENT (the “Termination”) is made and entered into this 4th day of 
August, 2021, by and between WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1, 
(“District No. 1”), WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 (“District No. 
2”), and WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 (“District No. 3”) 
(together the “Districts”). 
 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, on or about October 1, 2005, the Districts entered into the District Facilities 
Construction and Service Agreement (the “Master IGA”) related to a residential development 
project within the Districts (“the Project”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Districts entered into the Master IGA to carry out the administration of 
their affairs and provide for the financing, construction, operation and maintenance of certain 
public facilities and improvements (the “Facilities”) in accordance with the Service Plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, District No. 1 caused and causes the construction and installation of 
Facilities necessary for the Project, which are conveyed to the Town of Frederick and other 
entities as appropriate; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as District Nos. 1 and 2 issued and incurred debt obligations for financing 
the Project’s construction of public improvements which govern the roles, responsibilities and 
obligations of the Districts with respect to the financing of the public improvements; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Master IGA, District Nos. 2 and 3 are also obligated to 
reimburse District No. 1 for costs incurred related to administration of the Districts and for 
operation  and maintenance of certain Facilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Districts have determined that the Master IGA is no longer necessary 
for the financing of public improvements, and desire to enter into a separate District 
Coordinating Services Agreement relative to and for the purpose of coordination of 
administrative services and operation and maintenance services; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Districts now desire to terminate the Master IGA pursuant to Article 
8.2(g) Termination as amended by the Amendment to the Master IGA dated August 4, 2021, and 
enter into separate agreements to address the Districts’ financing of Facilities and their ongoing 
administrative, operational, and maintenance needs.    



2  
0710.4600: 1140465 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises of the Districts and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the 
Districts agree as follows: 
 

COVENANTS 
 

1. Termination. Pursuant to the termination provisions of Master IGA’s amended 
Article 8.2(g) allowing for the Districts to mutually terminate the Master IGA at any time, and in 
recognition of the Project’s actual and intended development circumstance as summarized in the 
above Recitals, the Master IGA is terminated to be effective and conditioned upon (i) the 
Districts entering into the District Coordinating Services Agreement. Upon termination, the 
Districts hereby release each other from all obligations under and claims arising from, and waive 
any and all claims of, and remedies for, default or breach of, the Master IGA. 

2. Execution of Additional Documentation.  The Districts hereby agree that at the 
request of another District, they will, at any time hereafter, make such further assurances and 
execute or cause to be executed such further instruments as may be reasonably requested in order 
that this Termination may be fully performed in accordance with its intent and provisions. 

3. No Waiver of Governmental Immunity.  Nothing in the Master IGA or this 
Termination shall be construed to waive, limit, or otherwise modify, in whole or in part, any 
governmental immunity that may be available by law to either the Districts, their respective 
officials, employees, contractors, or agents, or any other person acting on behalf of the Districts 
and, in particular, governmental immunity afforded or available to the Districts pursuant to the 
Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, Title 24, Article 10, Part 1 of the Colorado Revised 
Statutes. 

4. Counterparts.  This Termination may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such counterparts shall 
constitute one and the same instrument.  Executed copies hereof may be delivered by facsimile 
or email of a PDF document, and, upon receipt, shall be deemed originals and binding upon the 
parties hereto.  Signature pages may be detached and reattached to physically form one 
document. 

 
 
 
 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank - Signature Page Follows]



3  
0710.4600: 1140465 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Termination the day and year 
first above written. 

WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 1 

 
      By: ____________________________________ 
       President 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Officer 

WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 2 

 
      By: ____________________________________ 
        District President 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Officer 

WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 3 

 
      By: ____________________________________ 
        District President 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Officer 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON 
Attorneys at Law 
 
 
_________________________________ 
General Counsel to the District 
 
 
  



 



1 
0710:4600:1140468 

DISTRICT COORDINATING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
    

This DISTRICT COORDINATING SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) 
is made and entered with an effective date of August 4, 2021 (the “Effective Date”),  by and 
among WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 (the “Coordinating 
District”) and WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 2 and 3 (each a 
“Financing District,” and collectively the “Financing Districts”), individually referred to herein 
as a “District” or “Party” or, the Coordinating District and the Financing Districts collectively 
referred to herein as the “Districts” or “Parties,” as the context indicates.  The Districts are each 
quasi-municipal corporations and political subdivisions of the State of Colorado. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Districts have been duly and validly organized as quasi-municipal 
corporations and political subdivisions of the State of Colorado, in accordance with the provisions 
of §§ 32-1-101, et seq., Colorado Revised Statutes (the “Special District Act”), with the power to 
provide for the financing, construction, installation, operation and maintenance of public 
infrastructure and improvements, as described in the Special District Act, within and without their 
respective boundaries, as authorized and in accordance with the Service Plans for the Districts, as 
the same may be amended from time to time (collectively, the “Service Plan”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Colorado Constitution Article XIV, Section 18(2)(a), and 
§ 29-1-203, C.R.S., the Districts may cooperate or contract with each other to provide any function, 
service or facility lawfully authorized to each, and any such contract may provide, inter alia, for 
the sharing of costs, the imposition of taxes, and the incurring of debt; and 

WHEREAS, § 29-1-201, C.R.S., permits and encourages governments to make the most 
efficient and effective use of their powers and responsibilities by cooperating and contracting with 
other governments; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to § 32-1-1001(1)(d)(I), C.R.S., the Districts are empowered to enter 

into contracts and agreements affecting the affairs of the Districts; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Districts were organized for the purpose of providing for the financing, 

construction, installation, operation and maintenance of public infrastructure and improvements in 
the City of Colorado Springs (the “City”), El Paso County (the “County”), Colorado, referred to 
as “Woodmen Heights” (the “Development”); and 

WHEREAS, at elections of the qualified electors of each of the Districts, duly called and 
held (collectively, the “Election”), in accordance with law and pursuant to due notice, a majority 
of those qualified to vote and voting at the Election voted in favor of, inter alia, the imposition of 
taxes for the purpose of providing certain public improvements and facilities (such public 
improvements and facilities, to the extent authorized by the Service Plans, are referred to herein 
as the “Public Improvements”), and entering into intergovernmental agreements or other 
contracts, without limit as to term, with other governmental entities and political subdivisions of 
the state; and 



2 
0710:4600:1140468 

 
WHEREAS, certain of the Public Improvements have been or will be dedicated or 

otherwise conveyed to the City, the County, or other public entity, or to an owners’ association 
within the boundaries of the Districts, and that the Coordinating District: (i) will own, operate and 
maintain all Public Improvements within the boundaries of the Districts that are not dedicated to 
the City, County, any other public entity, or an owners’ association; and (ii) may provide trash 
service, architectural review, and covenant enforcement services to all or a portion of the property 
within the boundaries of the Districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Districts have evaluated their respective roles, responsibilities and 

obligations with respect to the provision of administrative services, and ownership, operation and 
maintenance of certain of the Public Improvements, and desire to enter into this Agreement for the 
purpose of establishing the respective obligations of the Districts with respect to the coordination, 
oversight, and funding of certain administrative costs of the Districts and costs related to the 
continued operation and maintenance of certain of the Public Improvements within such Districts 
which serve, and are for the benefit of, the Districts and the residents and taxpayers thereof; and 

 
WHEREAS, based on the integrated nature of the Public Improvements and that the 

Districts are part of an integrated project and coordination is necessary to maintain the integrity of 
the project, the Districts have independently determined that implementation of this Agreement is 
essential to the orderly administration of the affairs of the Districts and the coordinated operation 
and maintenance of Public Improvements benefiting the Districts, their residents and taxpayers; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the Districts have determined that coordination is also necessary to allow the 

Districts to operate in the most cost effective manner and to take advantage of economies of scale 
by eliminating the duplication of costs that would result without such coordination; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Districts intend on entering  into a capital pledge agreement which 
agreement will govern the roles, responsibilities and obligations of the Districts with respect to the 
financing of capital costs related to the Public Improvements; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Districts acknowledge that this Agreement does not impose any 

obligations on the Districts with respect to capital costs for the Public Improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Districts and for the public health, safety, 

convenience, and welfare of the residents of the Districts and of the general public that the Districts 
enter into this Agreement for the purpose of coordination of the Administrative Services and 
O&M Services, both as defined herein. 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, and for 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 
 



3 
0710:4600:1140468 

 1. Administrative Services.  The Coordinating District agrees to perform the 
administrative services described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference (the “Administrative Services”), for and on behalf of the Financing Districts, in 
compliance with all applicable federal, state, county and local or municipal body or agency 
statutes, ordinances and regulations, provided that each Financing District observes and performs 
the covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement.  The Coordinating District may suspend 
or curtail Administrative Services in its discretion as necessary or appropriate to address funding 
shortfalls that have occurred or are anticipated.  The Coordinating District shall have the authority 
to enter into service contracts with third-parties to provide any Administrative Services required 
to be provided by the Coordinating District.  In the event of any conflict between terms set forth 
in the body of this Agreement and terms set forth in Exhibit A, the terms in the body of this 
Agreement shall govern.   
   
 2. Ownership, Operation and Maintenance of Public Improvements.   The 
Coordinating District will own, operate and maintain all Public Improvements within the 
boundaries of the Districts that are not otherwise dedicated or conveyed to the City, the County or 
other public entity or owners’ association, in accordance with the Service Plans and any approved 
development plans for the Project.   The Coordinating District agrees to provide those operation 
and maintenance services described in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference (the “O&M Services”) for the benefit of the Districts, provided that each Financing 
District observes and performs the covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement.  The 
Coordinating District may suspend or curtail O&M Services in its discretion as necessary or 
appropriate to address funding shortfalls that have occurred or are anticipated.  The Coordinating 
District shall have the authority to enter into service contracts with third-parties to provide any 
O&M Services required to be provided by the Coordinating District.  The Coordinating District 
may adopt rules, regulations, policies and procedures governing the Coordinating District’s 
acceptance and, as applicable, reimbursement for any Public Improvements.   
 
 3. Payment for Administrative and O&M Services.  The Financing Districts shall be 
responsible for any and all costs, fees, charges and expenses incurred by the Coordinating District 
(collectively, the “Costs”) in providing the Administrative Services and O&M Services 
(collectively, the “ Services”).   Costs may include but are not limited to, all fees of consultants 
(including managers, accountants, engineers, attorneys, auditors, and other consultants), utility 
charges, and service provider fees and charges.  It is the desire and intent of the Districts that, to 
the extent possible, the Costs for the Services be paid by the imposition by each Financing District 
of an ad valorem mill levy against the taxable property lying within its boundaries.  Nevertheless, 
nothing herein shall be construed as a limitation on the powers granted to the Financing Districts 
by Colorado law to use alternative sources of revenue to pay the Coordinating District for the 
Costs. 
 

4.  Budget Process 
 
  a. Preliminary Budget.  Each year the Coordinating District shall prepare and 
submit to the Financing Districts a preliminary budget for the following fiscal year showing the 
Services to be provided and the proposed Costs anticipated to be incurred by the Coordinating 



4 
0710:4600:1140468 

District with respect to the Services (the “Preliminary Budget”).  The Coordinating District shall 
deliver the Preliminary Budget to the Financing Districts on or before October 15 of each year.   
 
  b. Budget Review and Approval.  Unless otherwise agreed to by the Districts, 
on or before November 1 of each year each Financing District shall either:  (a) approve the 
Preliminary Budget (in which case the Preliminary Budget shall become the “Final Budget” for 
the applicable fiscal year, or (b) propose in writing to the Coordinating District additions to and/or 
deletions from the Preliminary Budget.  If any Financing District does not provide a proposal for 
additions to and/or deletions from the Preliminary Budget in writing by November 1, such 
Financing District shall be deemed to have approved the Preliminary Budget as presented.  If any 
Financing District does timely provide additions to and/or deletions from the Preliminary Budget, 
the Districts shall discuss and attempt in good faith to reach an agreement with respect to the 
Preliminary Budget on or before November 15 of each year.  
 
  c. Failure to Agree and Default Budget.  In the event that the Coordinating 
District and the Financing Districts are unable to agree with regard to any proposed additions 
and/or deletions to the Preliminary Budget by November 15 of any year, then the Districts shall 
submit the Preliminary Budget to a mutually selected mediator in an attempt to reach agreement 
with respect to the Preliminary Budget.  In the event the Districts cannot agree on a resolution to 
the dispute related to the Preliminary Budget by December 1st of any year, the Preliminary Budget 
with any revisions agreed to by the Districts to date shall be incorporated into and deemed to be 
the Final Budget; provided, however, that such Final Budget shall not include expenditures totaling 
the greater of: (1) 120% of the expenditures set forth and appropriated in the adopted budget for 
the current fiscal year, as the same may have been amended; or (2) 120% of the expenditures set 
forth in the Preliminary Budget that the Districts have agreed upon to date to be included in the 
Final Budget for the ensuing year.  The budgeting, appropriation, and payments of the amounts 
called for in the Final Budget shall be made by the Financing Districts. 
 
  d. Budget Amendment.  If after adoption of the Final Budget it appears to the 
Coordinating District that Costs for the year will exceed amounts as set forth in the Final Budget 
such that the Financing Districts will have to appropriate additional funds for the payment of the 
Costs for the year, the Coordinating District shall notify the Financing Districts as soon as 
reasonably practicable, and shall prepare and submit a proposed budget amendment to the Final 
Budget (each a “Preliminary Budget Amendment”) to the Financing Districts for review and 
comment.  Within fifteen (15) days of submission of a Preliminary Budget Amendment to the 
Financing Districts, each Financing Districts shall either:  (a) approve the Preliminary Budget 
Amendment (in which case the Preliminary Budget Amendment shall become the “Final Budget 
Amendment”, or (b) propose in writing to the Coordinating District additions to and/or deletions 
from the Preliminary Budget Amendment.  If [any Financing District does not provide a proposal 
for additions to and/or deletions from the Preliminary Budget Amendment in writing within fifteen 
(15) days as required herein, such Financing District shall be deemed to have approved the 
Preliminary Budget Amendment as presented.  If any Financing District does timely provide 
additions to and/or deletions from the Preliminary Budget Amendment, the Districts shall discuss 
and attempt in good faith to reach an agreement with respect to the Preliminary Budget 
Amendment within thirty (30) days of the submission of the Preliminary Budget Amendment to 
the Financing Districts from the Coordinating District.  In the event that the Coordinating District 



5 
0710:4600:1140468 

and the Financing Districts are unable to agree with regard to any proposed additions and/or 
deletions to the Preliminary Budget Amendment within the time provided herein, then the Parties 
shall submit the Preliminary Budget Amendment to a mutually selected mediator in an attempt to 
reach agreement with respect to a Final Budget Amendment.  In the event the Districts cannot 
agree on a Final Budget Amendment within the time set forth above, the Preliminary Budget 
Amendment, with any revisions agreed to by the Districts to date, shall be incorporated into and 
deemed to be the Final Budget Amendment; provided, however, that the Final Budget Amendment 
shall not include expenditures totaling the greater of: (1) 120% higher than the expenditures set 
forth and appropriated in Final Budget being amended by the Final Budget Amendment, or (2) 
120% of the expenditures set forth in the Preliminary Budget Amendment that the Districts have 
agreed upon to date to be included in the Final Budget Amendment.  The budgeting, appropriation, 
and payments of the amounts called for in said Final Budget Amendment shall be made by the 
Financing Districts. 
  
 5. Deposit.  Unless otherwise agreed by the Coordinating District, the Financing 
Districts, on or before the 15th day of each month, shall deposit with the Coordinating District an 
amount equal to 1/12th of the annual Costs due from such Financing District as determined by the 
Final Budget.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Districts acknowledge that the Financing 
Districts may fund the Costs via the imposition of an ad valorem mill levy, and in such case, may 
not have funds available during the first quarter of each fiscal year to make the payments set forth 
herein.  In such event, the Coordinating District agrees to defer collection of such amounts until 
such time as the Financing Districts have collected the funds for the Costs via the collection of 
taxes imposed through an ad valorem mill levy.   All Costs due to the Coordinating District from 
the Financing Districts shall be paid in lawful money of the United States of America by check 
mailed or delivered, or by wire transfer, to the Coordinating District, or such other method as may 
be mutually agreed to by the Districts.  The Coordinating District shall keep a record of and account 
for all deposits made by the Financing Districts in accordance with generally acceptable 
accounting principles.   
 
 6. Fees and Charges.  The Districts acknowledge that the Coordinating District will 
incur certain direct and indirect costs associated with the provision of the O&M Services in order 
to properly provide the O&M Services and to ensure that the health, safety and welfare of the 
Districts and their inhabitants may be safeguarded. The Financing Districts further recognize and 
acknowledge that the Coordinating District is providing the O&M Services for the direct benefit 
of the Financing Districts and the property owners within their boundaries, and that pursuant to § 
32-1-1001(1)(j)(I), C.R.S., the Coordinating District is authorized to fix and impose fees, rates, 
tolls, penalties and charges for services or facilities furnished by the Coordinating District which, 
until paid, shall constitute a perpetual lien on and against the property served.  The Districts agree 
that the Coordinating District may from time to time establish a fair and equitable fee to provide a 
source of funding to pay for the O&M Services (the “User Fees”), which User Fees are to be 
reasonably related to the overall cost of providing the O&M Services, and be imposed on those 
who are reasonably likely to benefit from or use the O&M Services (the “Users”).  The Financing 
Districts acknowledge that the Coordinating District will make a determinations as to the 
appropriate User Fees, taking into account mill levy revenues to be received from the Financing 
Districts in each fiscal year.   The Financing Districts agree to cooperate with the Coordinating 



6 
0710:4600:1140468 

District in the collection of all User Fees due and owing, including but not necessarily limited to 
foreclosure as against the statutory perpetual lien associated with such User Fees.   
 
 7. Subject to Annual Appropriation and Budget.  Notwithstanding anything contained 
herein to the contrary, the Districts agree that the Districts’ obligations under this Agreement shall 
extend only to monies appropriated for the purposes of this Agreement by the Board of each 
District and shall not constitute a mandatory charge, requirement or liability in any ensuing fiscal 
year beyond the then-current fiscal year.  No provision of this Agreement shall be construed or 
interpreted as a delegation of governmental powers by the Districts, or as creating a multiple-fiscal 
year direct or indirect debt or other financial obligation whatsoever of the Districts, including, 
without limitation, Article X, Section 20, or Article XI, Sections 1, 2 or 6 of the Constitution of 
the State of Colorado.   
  
 8. Rules and Regulations.  The Districts acknowledge and agree that the Coordinating 
District may enact, from time to time, rules and regulations with respect to the Public 
Improvements and Services.   All rules and regulations, and amendments thereto, adopted and 
placed in force by the Coordinating District from time to time shall be fully enforceable within all 
Districts and against all Users.  The Financing Districts agree to exercise authority and/or power 
they may have to assist the Coordinating District in enforcing the Coordinating District’s rules and 
regulations. 
 
 9. General Representations.  In addition to the other representations, warranties and 
covenants made by the Districts in this Agreement, the Districts make the following 
representations, warranties and covenants to each other: 
 
  a. Each District has the full right, power and authority to enter into, perform 
and observe this Agreement. 
 
  b. This Agreement is a valid, binding and legally enforceable obligation of the 
Districts and is enforceable in accordance with its terms. 
 
  c. The Districts shall keep and perform all of the covenants and agreements 
contained in this Agreement and shall take no action that could have the effect of rendering this 
Agreement unenforceable in any manner. 
  
 10. Default, Remedies and Enforcement. 
 
  a. Events of Default.  The violation of any provision of this Agreement by any 
District, the occurrence of any one or more of the following events, and/or the existence of any 
one or more of the following conditions shall constitute an “Event of Default” under this 
Agreement. 
 
   i. The failure to pay any payment when the same shall become due 
and payable as provided herein and to cure such failure within three (3) business days of the giving 
of notice by a District of such failure; 
 



7 
0710:4600:1140468 

   ii. The failure to perform or observe any other covenants, agreements, 
or conditions in this Agreement on the part of any District and to cure such failure within ten (10) 
days of receipt of notice from any of the other Districts of such failure; provided, however, that if 
the applicable default is of a nature that the same is not reasonably susceptible of being cured 
within such 10-day period, then the cure period shall extend so long as the defaulting District 
commences its cure within such 10-day period and thereafter pursues the cure to completion by 
the exercise of due diligence, as determined by the non-defaulting District(s); 
 
   iii. The filing of a voluntary petition under federal or state bankruptcy 
or insolvency laws by a District or the appointment of a receiver for any of a District’s assets which 
is not dismissed within thirty (30) days of such filing or appointment; 
 
   iv. Assignments by a Financing District for the benefit of a creditor and 
a failure to secure the release or termination of such assignments within thirty (30) days after the 
making of such assignments; or 
 
   v. The dissolution, insolvency, or liquidation of a District and a failure 
to cure such dissolution, insolvency or liquidation within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice. 
 
  b. Remedies on Occurrence of Events of Default.  Upon the occurrence of an 
Event of Default, the non-defaulting District(s) hereto shall have the following rights and 
remedies: 
 
   i. In the event of breach of any provision of this Agreement, any non-
defaulting District may ask a court of competent jurisdiction to enter a writ of mandamus to compel 
the Board of the defaulting District to perform its duties under this Agreement, and any non-
defaulting District may seek from a court of competent jurisdiction temporary and/or permanent 
injunctions, or orders of specific performance, to compel the defaulting District to perform in 
accordance with the obligations set forth under this Agreement. 
 
   ii. The non-defaulting Districts may protect and enforce their rights 
under this Agreement by such suit, action, or special proceedings or remedies as they shall deem 
appropriate, including without limitation any proceedings for specific performance of any 
covenant or agreement contained herein, for the enforcement of any other appropriate legal or 
equitable remedy, or for the recovery of damages caused by breach of this Agreement, including 
attorneys’ fees and all other costs and expenses incurred in enforcing this Agreement or exercising 
any available remedies.  If, at any time, there shall cease to be electors in the Coordinating District, 
or if no electors of the Coordinating District are willing to act as directors of the Coordinating 
District, any Financing District may ask a court of competent jurisdiction to designate the proper 
persons to assume control of the Coordinating District for purposes of causing the performance of 
the Coordinating District’s obligations under this Agreement. 
 
   iii. In the event the Event of Default is non-payment by a Financing 
District, the Coordinating District may: 
 



8 
0710:4600:1140468 

    (a) Suspend the provision of the Services until such time as such 
Financing District cures such Event of Default; and/or 
 
    (b) Impose User Fees directly upon the Users for the provision 
of the O&M Services in lieu of collecting the Costs related to the O&M Services from such 
Financing District.  In such event, methods of collection of the User Fees shall be determined by 
the Coordinating District.  The Coordinating District shall have the right to delegate or assign such 
impositions and collection power to a billing or service entity of its choice.   
 
   iv. To terminate this Agreement for any Event of Default that causes 
the non-defaulting District(s) irreparable harm material to their aggregate interests under this 
Agreement. 
 
   v. To take or cause to be taken such other actions as the non-defaulting 
District(s) reasonably deem necessary. 
 
  c. Delay or Omission No Waiver.  No delay or omission of any District to 
exercise any right or power accruing upon any Event of Default shall exhaust or impair any such 
right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such Event of Default, or acquiescence 
therein. 
 
  d. No Waiver of One Default to Affect Another; All Remedies Cumulative.  
No waiver of any Event of Default hereunder by any District shall extend to or affect any 
subsequent or any other then existing Event of Default or shall impair any rights or remedies 
consequent thereon.  All rights and remedies of the non-defaulting District(s) provided herein may 
be exercised with or without notice, shall be cumulative, may be exercised separately, concurrently 
or repeatedly, and the exercise of any such right or remedy shall not affect or impair the exercise 
of any other right or remedy. 
  
 11. Termination. The Districts acknowledge that they are part of an integrated project 
and community, that the Public Improvements are not easily partitioned among the Districts and 
that cooperation in the termination process will be necessary to ensure that the integrity and quality 
of the community is maintained.   
 
  a. Administrative Services.  A Financing District may terminate this 
Agreement as it relates to the provision of Administrative Services by the Coordinating District 
for that Financing District upon ninety (90) days’ written notice to the Coordinating District.  If 
this Agreement is terminated by any Financing District in relation to Administrative Services, the 
Coordinating District shall be paid for Administrative Services performed for that Financing 
District prior to such termination.  In the event of termination of the Administrative Services, as 
of the effective date thereof, the Coordinating District shall be fully relieved of any and all 
obligation to provide such Administrative Services. 
 
  b. O&M Services.  The Financing Districts’ obligation to remit revenues to 
the Coordinating District, and the Coordinating District’s obligation to provide the O&M Services, 
shall only terminate after a written notice has been provided by one of the Districts to the other 



9 
0710:4600:1140468 

Districts and an agreement is approved by each of the Financing Districts setting forth the matters 
required in this Section 11(b) (the “Termination Agreement”).  It shall be required that any such 
Termination Agreement contain provisions to ensure that the Public Improvements are operated 
effectively and economically and that the public health, safety, prosperity, and general welfare of 
the residents and property owners within the Districts will be better served by the termination.  
Such Termination Agreement shall be required to include: (1) a plan for the manner in which 
ownership of the Public Improvements and ownership and maintenance shall be allocated and 
transferred as between the Districts; (2) a plan for payment associated with any outstanding 
obligations of the Coordinating District, as the same are incurred prior to the proposed date of 
termination; (3) to the extent any of the Public Improvements have been financed directly by the 
Coordinating District and such obligations remain outstanding, a plan for the payment of all such 
obligations and/or debts; and (4) the manner in which outstanding agreements of the Coordinating 
District may be terminated, cancelled, assigned or otherwise handled.  The Termination Agreement 
shall be required to include an indemnification from the Financing Districts to the Coordinating 
District, which shall be acceptable to the Coordinating District and indemnify it against all injuries, 
losses and other events of damage associated with any such outstanding agreements. 
 
 In the event the Districts are not able to reach an agreement, they shall submit the issues to 
mediation and shall make a good faith effort to come to an agreement with the intent of reaching 
a cooperative solution that will best serve the residents and property owners of the Districts, as a 
whole.  At such time as the provisions of the Termination Agreement are finalized in compliance 
with the requirements above, the Public Improvements shall be transferred in accordance with the 
provisions of the Termination Agreement and the Coordinating District shall be fully relieved of 
all further obligations absent any such obligations being specifically agreed to by the Coordinating 
District pursuant to the terms of the Termination Agreement.   
 
 12. Miscellaneous. 
 
  a. Relationship of Parties.  This Agreement does not and shall not be construed 
as creating a joint venture, partnership, or employer-employee relationship between the Districts.  
The Districts intend that this Agreement be interpreted as creating only an ordinary contractual 
relationship between them, without any fiduciary or other special duties.  The Districts hereby 
incorporate the RECITALS into this Agreement.  It is also agreed that the conduct and control of 
the work and functions required by this Agreement shall lie solely with the Coordinating District 
which shall be free to exercise reasonable discretion in the performance of its duties under this 
Agreement.  No District shall, with respect to any activity, be considered an agent or employee of 
any other District. 
 
  b. Assignment.  Except as set forth herein or as contemplated in the Service 
Plan, neither this Agreement, nor any of a District’s rights, obligations, duties or authority 
hereunder may be assigned in whole or in part by any District without the prior written consent of 
all the other Districts.  Any such attempt of assignment without the requisite consent shall be 
deemed void and of no force and effect at the election of any District with consent rights.  Consent 
to one assignment shall not be deemed to be consent to any subsequent assignment, nor the waiver 
of any right to consent to such subsequent assignment.  Notwithstanding, nothing contained herein 



10 
0710:4600:1140468 

shall prohibit the Coordinating District from engaging contractors, consultants, employees or other 
third parties to perform the Services or any portion thereof, on behalf of the Coordinating District. 
 
  c. Modification.  This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed or 
terminated, except as otherwise provided herein, in whole or in part, only by an agreement in 
writing duly authorized and executed by the Districts.  No consent of any third party shall be 
required for the negotiation and execution of any such agreement.  
 
  d. Integration.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between and 
among the Districts regarding the subject matter hereof, and no statement, promise or inducement 
made by any District or the agent of any District that is not contained in this Agreement or separate 
written instrument shall be valid or binding. 
 
  e. Severability.  If any covenant, term, condition or provision o f  this 
Agreement shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or 
unenforceability of such covenant, term, condition or provision shall not affect any other 
provision contained in the Agreement, the intention being that such provisions are severable.  In 
addition, in lieu of such void or unenforceable provision, there shall automatically be added as part 
of this Agreement a provision similar in terms to such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision 
so that the resulting reformed provision is legal, valid and enforceable. 
 
  f. District Dissolution.  In the event any District seeks to dissolve pursuant to 
§§ 32-1-701, et seq., C.R.S., as amended, it shall provide written notification of the filing or 
application for dissolution to the other Districts concurrently with such filing.  No District shall 
seek to dissolve so long as this Agreement is in effect without the prior written consent of the other 
Districts. 
 
  g. Survival of Obligations.  Unfulfilled obligations of the Districts arising 
under this Agreement shall be deemed to survive the expiration of this Agreement or termination 
of this Agreement by court order.  Said obligations shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the Districts and their respective successors and assigns.   
 
  h. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado.  Venue shall be proper in the county in which 
the Districts are located. 
 
  i. Headings for Convenience Only.  The headings, captions and titles 
contained herein are intended for convenience and reference only and are not intended to construe 
the provisions hereof. 
 
  j. Time Is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence hereof; provided, however, 
that if the last day permitted or the date otherwise determined for the performance of any act 
required or permitted under this Agreement falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, the time 
for performance shall be extended to the next succeeding business day, unless otherwise expressly 
stated. 
 



11 
0710:4600:1140468 

  k. Persons Interested Herein.  Nothing expressed or implied in this Agreement 
is intended or shall be construed to confer upon, or to give to, any Person other than the Districts, 
any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any covenants, terms, 
conditions, or provisions thereof, and all of the covenants, terms, conditions, and provisions in this 
Agreement by and on behalf of the Districts shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the 
Districts acting through their respective Boards.   This Agreement shall be construed as an 
intergovernmental agreement among the Districts only.  It is expressly agreed by the Districts that 
no Person other than the Financing Districts shall obtain any enforceable rights to service from the 
Coordinating District, and, to this end, it is expressly declared by the Districts that no Person shall 
be construed as a third party beneficiary of any kind of this Agreement except as expressly stated 
herein. 
 
  l. Notices.  Except as otherwise provided herein, all notices required under 
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be (a) hand-delivered, and in such instance, considered 
effective upon delivery, (b) sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage 
prepaid, and in such instance, considered effective seventy-two (72) hours after deposit in the 
United States mail with the proper address as set forth below, (c) sent by reputable overnight 
courier, and in such instance, considered effective on the next business day, or (d) sent via email, 
and in such instance considered effective upon receipt of an electronic delivery confirmation with 
a hard copy to be sent no later than three (3) business days after electronic delivery confirmation 
via one of the delivery methods specified in (a), (b) or (c) of this sentence, to the addresses of the 
Parties herein set forth.  Any party by notice so given may change the address to which future 
notices shall be sent. 
 

Coordinating District: Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District No. 
1 

 Walker Schooler District Managers 
614 N. Tejon St. 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
(719) 447-1777 
Email: kevin.w@wsdistricts.co 

     
       

         
 With a copy to:  White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron 

Attorneys at Law  
     2154 East Commons Avenue, Suite 2000 
     Centennial, Colorado 80122 
     Attention: Sean Allen 

(303) 858-1800 (phone) 
(303) 858-1801 (fax) 
sallen@wbapc.com  

 
 
 



12 
0710:4600:1140468 

Financing Districts:  Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District  
    Nos. 2 and 3 
 Walker Schooler District Managers 

614 N. Tejon St. 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
(719) 447-1777 
Email: kevin.w@wsdistricts.co 

      
 With a copy to:  White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron 

Attorneys at Law  
     2154 East Commons Avenue, Suite 2000 
     Centennial, Colorado 80122 
     Attention: Sean Allen 

(303) 858-1800 (phone) 
(303) 858-1801 (fax) 
sallen@wbapc.com  

 
  m. District Records.  The Districts shall have the right to access and review 
each other’s records and accounts, at reasonable times during the Districts’ regular office hours, 
for purposes of determining compliance by the Districts with the terms of this Agreement.  Such 
access shall be subject to the provisions of Public Records Act of the State of Colorado contained 
in §§ 24-72-101, et seq., C.R.S. and any policies adopted by the District.  In the event of disputes 
or litigation between the Parties hereto, all access and requests for such records shall be made in 
compliance with the Public Records Act and any applicable discovery rules. 
 
  n. Recovery of Costs.  In the event of any litigation between or among the 
Districts hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, the prevailing District(s) in such litigation 
shall receive from the losing District(s), in addition to the amount of any judgment or other award 
entered therein, all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the prevailing District(s) in such 
litigation, including reasonable attorneys’ fees. 
 
  o. Compliance with Law.  The Districts agree to comply with all federal, state 
and local laws, rules and regulations which are now, or in the future may become applicable to the 
Districts, to their business or operations, or to services required to be provided by this Agreement. 
 
  p. Instruments of Further Assurance.  The Districts each covenant that they 
will do, execute, acknowledge, and deliver or cause to be done, executed, acknowledged, and 
delivered, such acts, instruments, and transfers as may reasonably be required for the performance 
of their obligations hereunder. 
 
  q. Governmental Immunity.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to 
waive, limit, or otherwise modify, in whole or in part, any governmental immunity that may be 
available by law to the District, its respective officials, employees, contractors, or agents, or any other 
person acting on behalf of the District and, in particular, governmental immunity afforded or available 
to the District pursuant to the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §§ 24-10-101, et seq., C.R.S. 
 



13 
0710:4600:1140468 

  r. Counterpart Execution.  This Agreement may be executed in several 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which together shall constitute 
one and the same instrument. 
 
  s. Negotiated Provisions.  This Agreement shall not be construed more strictly 
against one Party than against another, it being acknowledged that each Party has contributed 
substantially and materially to the preparation of this Agreement. 
 

 [Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, District No. 1-3 have executed this Agreement as of the day 
and year first above written. 

WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 1 

By:  
 President [Officer of the District] 

ATTEST: 

  
     
WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 2 

By:  
 President [Officer of the District] 

ATTEST: 

  
 

WOODMEN HEIGHTS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 3 

By:  
 President [Officer of the District] 

ATTEST: 

  
 

 
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON 
Attorneys at Law 
 
 
       
General Counsel to District Nos. 1-3 



Exhibit A, Page 1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES  
TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COORDINATING DISTRICT 

 
 

 

1. Serve as the “official custodian” and repository for the Financing Districts’ 
records, including, but not limited to, providing file space, incidental office supplies and 
photocopying, meeting facilities and reception services. 

2. Coordination of all Board meetings to include: 

1. Preparation and distribution of agenda and information packets. 

2. Preparation and distribution of meeting minutes. 

3. Preparation, filing and posting of legal notices required in 
conjunction with the meeting. 

4. Other details incidental to meeting preparation and follow-up. 

3. Ongoing maintenance of an accessible, secure, organized and complete 
filing system for the Financing Districts’ official records. 

4. Monthly preparation of checks and coordination of postings with an 
accounting firm. 

5. Periodic coordination with an accounting firm for financial report 
preparation and review of financial reports. 

6. Insurance administration, including evaluating risks, comparing coverage, 
processing claims, completing applications, monitoring expiration dates, processing routine 
written and telephone correspondence, etc., and ascertaining that all contractors and subcontractors 
maintain required coverage for the Financing Districts’ benefit. 

7. Election administration, including preparation of election materials, 
publications, legal notices, pleadings, conducting training sessions for election judges, and 
generally assisting in conducting the election. 

8. Budget preparation, including preparation of proposed budget in 
coordination with an accounting firm, preparation of required and necessary publications, legal 
notices, resolutions, certifications, notifications and correspondence associated with the adoption 
of the annual budget and certification of the tax levy. 

9. Response to inquiries, questions and requests for information from the 
Financing Districts’ property owners, residents and others. 



Exhibit A, Page 2 
 

10. Drafting proposals, bidding contract and construction administration, and 
supervision of contractors. 

11. Analysis of financial condition and alternative financial approaches, and 
coordination and structuring of bond issue or other debt preparation. 

12. Administration of the expenditure of any funds or proceeds related to any 
loans, bonds, or other financial obligations issued by one or more of the Districts. 

13. Oversight of investment of the Districts’ funds based on investment policies 
in accordance with state law. 

14. Provide liaison and coordination with other governments. 

15. Coordinate activities and provide information as requested to an external 
auditor engaged by the Coordinating District Board. 

16. Supervise and ensure contract compliance of all service contractors. 

17. Coordinate legal, accounting, management, engineering and other 
professional services. 

18. Assist any auditors in the preparation of its annual audit as required by the 
laws of the State of Colorado. 

19. Advise and assist the Financing Districts by analyzing the Financing 
Districts’ long and short-term financial needs and presenting the Financing Districts with long and 
short-term financial proposals (including structuring of bond or other forms of debt issuance) to 
meet those needs. 

20. Provide emergency communication services for the Coordinating District’s 
facilities. 

21. Perform such other services as may from time to time be reasonably 
necessary in furtherance of securing the Financing Districts’ compliance with all applicable federal 
and state statutes and regulations and with applicable county and local laws; provided, however, 
that any and all expenditures in furtherance of these services shall be made and reimbursed in 
accordance with this Agreement. 

22. Contracting for the design, planning, engineering, construction and/or 
acquisition, management, landscape architecture and engineering, soil testing and inspection, and 
line and systems testing and inspection attributable to the Public Improvements. 

23. Obtaining any and all real property interests necessary for the provision of 
the Public Improvements. 



Exhibit A, Page 3 
 

24. Obtaining any and all governmental and/or administrative approvals 
necessary to the provision of the Public Improvements, including provision for the payment of fees 
associated therewith. 

25. Performing and/or contracting for construction administration of 
construction contracts by which the Public Improvements are constructed. 

26. Contracting for the acquisition of water rights to the extent necessary for 
the provision of the Public Improvements. 

27. Administering collection of any amounts due to the Districts under any cost 
recovery or other reimbursement agreement relating to the Public Improvements. 

28. Engagement of consultants necessary in connection with provision of the 
Administrative Services, including attorneys, accountants, engineers, managers, architects, soils 
consultants, and any other consultant determined by the Coordinating District to be necessary or 
appropriate to the provision of the Administrative Services. 

29. In addition to these services, when other services are necessary in the 
opinion of the Coordinating District, the Coordinating District may recommend the same to the 
Financing Districts.  The Coordinating District may, with the approval of the Financing Districts, 
provide any Administrative Services to the Financing Districts in lieu of retaining consultants or 
contractors to provide those services.  



Exhibit B, Page 1 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

O&M SERVICES 
TO BE PERFORMED BY THE COORDINATING DISTRICT 

 
 1. Operation and maintenance of any Public Improvements not otherwise dedicated 
or conveyed to any other governmental entity or owners association for the benefit of the Districts.  
 
 2. Maintain common areas, parks, entry monuments, landscaping, open space tracts, 
recreational facilities and other community amenities. 
 
 3. Provide trash service, architectural review, and covenant enforcement services (as 
applicable). 
 
 4. Financing District (District No. 3) (the commercial district), at its option, may 
directly perform and charge for operation and maintenance of the commercial common areas 
including but not limited to landscape and snow plowing.  If so, the Coordinating District will not 
provide such commercial area operation and maintenance nor receive funding for any commercial 
area maintenance. 
 

 



 



Jul 29, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
WF 2012 Sub Surplus #6803 0.86
1110 · WHMD Wells Fargo Checking 927,188.44

Total Checking/Savings 927,189.30

Accounts Receivable
1210 · Accounts Receivable 65,569.15
1220 · PILOT Agreement 599,987.92

Total Accounts Receivable 665,557.07

Total Current Assets 1,592,746.37

Fixed Assets
1300 · Construction in Progress

1343 · Vollmer Drainage 853,000.00
1301 · 51-1 Engineering 1,233,786.17
1302 · 51-2 Engineering 545,898.77
1303 · 51-3 Misc-Road/Drainage 885,359.65
1303.1 · 51-3.1 Misc-Water/Sewer 462,358.74
1304 · 51-4 Management-Road/Drainage 356,630.00
1306.1 · 51-6-2 NEW Pond 2 369.87
1312 · 51-12 Grading 333,128.22
1316.1 · 51-16 24" Water Main-Cedarwood -13,224.84
1323 · 51-23 Blk Forest Impvmts/Utlty 167,162.00
1324 · 51-24 Cowpoke Imp/San Sew/Utlty -3,942.72
1326 · 51-26 24" Water Main-Marksheff 75,000.19
1327 · 51-27 Black Forest Improvements 13,833.81
1329 · 51-29 Black Forest Park 428,566.77
1330 · 51-30 Vollmer Improvements 15,084.54
1331 · 51-31 Sorpresa 2,016,701.42
1332 · 51-32 Forest Meadows Ave 2,257,467.00
1333 · 51-33 Marksheffel Road 2,499.79
1334 · 51-34 Storm Sewer Facilities WH 671,973.39
1336 · 51-36 Wetland Mit-Ph 1 291,526.23
1337 · 51-37 Landscape/Fence/Park 5.6 1,386,773.17
1340 · 51-40 Landscape/Fence/StreetW 910,647.47
1341 · 51-41 Landscape/Pocket Parks 165,522.00
1342 · 51-42 Bridge Fees 233,268.55
1300 · Construction in Progress - Other 1,843,803.49

Total 1300 · Construction in Progress 15,133,193.68

1540 · Accumulated Depreciation -4,970,707.00

Total Fixed Assets 10,162,486.68

TOTAL ASSETS 11,755,233.05

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2010 · Accounts Payable 342,960.38

Total Accounts Payable 342,960.38

Other Current Liabilities
2020 · Deferred Revenue-PILOT 599,987.92
2030 · Interest Payable 117,847.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 717,834.92

Total Current Liabilities 1,060,795.30

Total Liabilities 1,060,795.30

1:05 PM Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District #1
07/29/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 29, 2021

Page 1



Jul 29, 21

Equity
3000 · Opening Balance Equity 1,001,995.57
3910 · Retained Earnings 9,748,916.29
Net Income -56,474.11

Total Equity 10,694,437.75

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,755,233.05

1:05 PM Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District #1
07/29/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 29, 2021

Page 2



 12:59 PM
 07/29/21
 Accrual Basis

 Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District #1

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January 1 through July 29, 2021

TOTAL

Jul 1 - 29, 21 Jan 1 - Jul 29, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Fees

Platting Fees 0.00 0.00 423,500.00 -423,500.00 0.0%

Facility Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Fees 0.00 0.00 423,500.00 -423,500.00 0.0%

Total Income 0.00 0.00 423,500.00 -423,500.00 0.0%

Gross Profit 0.00 0.00 423,500.00 -423,500.00 0.0%

Expense

6615 · Property Taxes

District 2 45.07 45.07 0.00 45.07 100.0%

Total 6615 · Property Taxes 45.07 45.07 0.00 45.07 100.0%

Copies & Postage 0.00 -255.16 0.00 -255.16 100.0%

Fees Due

Storm Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOD 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 100.0%

Total Fees Due 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 100.0%

Treasurer's Collection Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6060 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 4,000.00 200.00 3,800.00 2,000.0%

6075 · Bond Expense

Cost of Issuance 2020 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 100.0%

Total 6075 · Bond Expense 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 100.0%

6155 · Directors Fees 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

6160 · Dues and Subscriptions 899.65 899.65 1,000.00 -100.35 89.97%

6180 · Insurance 0.00 -1.00 3,000.00 -3,001.00 -0.03%

6200 · Interest Expense

6079 · Developer Advances 0.00 0.00 302,500.00 -302,500.00 0.0%

Total 6200 · Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 302,500.00 -302,500.00 0.0%

6240 · Miscellaneous 0.00 99.69 0.00 99.69 100.0%

6570 · Professional Fees

District Management 0.00 6,480.00 24,000.00 -17,520.00 27.0%

6571 · Accounting 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%

6572 · Legal Fees 0.00 -1,417.77 10,000.00 -11,417.77 -14.18%

Total 6570 · Professional Fees 0.00 5,062.23 40,000.00 -34,937.77 12.66%

6610 · Postage and Delivery 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%

6612 · RE Property Taxes 0.00 279.63 0.00 279.63 100.0%

Total Expense 944.72 56,530.11 350,200.00 -293,669.89 16.14%

Net Ordinary Income -944.72 -56,530.11 73,300.00 -129,830.11 -77.12%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

7010 · Interest Income

O&M 0.00 38.00 0.00 38.00 100.0%

7010 · Interest Income - Other 0.00 18.00 0.00 18.00 100.0%

Total 7010 · Interest Income 0.00 56.00 0.00 56.00 100.0%

Total Other Income 0.00 56.00 0.00 56.00 100.0%

Other Expense

8020 · Contingency 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%

Net Other Income 0.00 56.00 -200,000.00 200,056.00 -0.03%

Net Income -944.72 -56,474.11 -126,700.00 70,225.89 44.57%

 Page 1 of 1



Company Invoice Date Amount Comments
-$                        

Randle Case RC06022021 6/2/2021 -$                        
Les Kronfeldt LK06022021 6/2/2021 -$                        
James Morley JM06022021 6/2/2021 -$                        
Kyle Geditz KG06022021 6/2/2021 -$                        
El Paso County Treasurer Tax Bills 7/1/2021 45.07$                    
Special District Association of CO 70121 7/1/2021 899.65$                  
Walker Schooler District Managers 6837 6/30/2021 1,219.69$               
White Bear Ankele Tanka Waldron 165833 6/30/2021 332.00$                  

Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District, Director

2,496.41$                                       

Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District #1
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

6/14/2021



Jul 29, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1071 · Bill.com Money In Clearing 9,503.68
ECB - Operating 813,417.58
UMB 2020 Series 154396.1 Escrow 40,284,717.06
1112 · BBVA  Reserve 9998 1,130,955.56
1111 · BBVA Loan 7685 1,110,523.07
UMB 2020B-1 Bond 394.1 23,202.63
UMB 2020B-1 Reserve 394.2 731,035.20
WF 2012 Sub Bond #6804 976,766.94
WF 2012 Bond #6800 291,826.68
WF 2012 Surplus #6801 50,000.00

Total Checking/Savings 45,421,948.40

Accounts Receivable
1210 · Accounts Receivable 147,632.10
1230 · Property Taxes Receivable WH2 40,416.09

Total Accounts Receivable 188,048.19

Other Current Assets
1390 · Undeposited Funds 339.42

Total Other Current Assets 339.42

Total Current Assets 45,610,336.01

TOTAL ASSETS 45,610,336.01

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2612 · Series 2012 A  Bonds - Current 95,000.00
2022 · Deferred Property Tax Rev WH2 40,416.09

Total Other Current Liabilities 135,416.09

Total Current Liabilities 135,416.09

Long Term Liabilities
2650 · Series 2020A Loan 34,435,000.00
2640 · Series 2020B-2 Bond 6,714,000.00
2630 · Series 2020B-1 Bond 7,310,000.00
3609 · Series 2012B Bonds Accr 11,992,320.53
2620 · Series 2012 B Bonds Prin 19,841,680.00
2610 · Series 2012 A Bonds 5,865,000.00
2530 · RS Holding Company A1 245,388.84
2550 · KF 103-CV, LLC 172,853.43
2552 · ESI-Developer Advances 128,267.35
2590 · Advance from Morley Companies 983,602.04

Total Long Term Liabilities 87,688,112.19

Total Liabilities 87,823,528.28

Equity
3910 · Retained Earnings -44,189,851.64
Net Income 1,976,659.37

Total Equity -42,213,192.27

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 45,610,336.01

1:16 PM Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District #2
07/29/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 29, 2021

Page 1



 1:10 PM
 07/29/21
 Accrual Basis

 Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District #2

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January 1 through July 29, 2021

TOTAL

Jul 1 - 29, 21 Jan 1 - Jul 29, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Insurance Claim Reimbursement 0.00 480.00 0.00 480.00 100.0%

Due From District 3 5,098.75 59,073.93 0.00 59,073.93 100.0%

Fees

Platting Fees 0.00 169,140.40 791,974.00 -622,833.60 21.36%

Facility Fees 64,149.87 398,701.15 71,277.60 327,423.55 559.36%

Taxes

District 2

Current Year - Debt 656,321.34 1,663,536.12 1,674,579.68 -11,043.56 99.34%

Spec Own Tax - Debt 15,659.73 97,442.32 117,220.58 -19,778.26 83.13%

Current Year - O&M 266,787.76 676,210.04 680,691.63 -4,481.59 99.34%

Spec Own Tax - O&M 6,365.51 39,609.29 47,648.41 -8,039.12 83.13%

Delinquent Int 175.48 333.73 0.00 333.73 100.0%

Total District 2 945,309.82 2,477,131.50 2,520,140.30 -43,008.80 98.29%

Total Taxes 945,309.82 2,477,131.50 2,520,140.30 -43,008.80 98.29%

Total Fees 1,009,459.69 3,044,973.05 3,383,391.90 -338,418.85 90.0%

Reimbursements 0.00 -762.58 0.00 -762.58 100.0%

Total Income 1,014,558.44 3,103,764.40 3,383,391.90 -279,627.50 91.74%

Gross Profit 1,014,558.44 3,103,764.40 3,383,391.90 -279,627.50 91.74%

Expense

Copies & Postage 0.00 30.00 0.00 30.00 100.0%

Fees Due

Storm Water 0.00 3,156.20 7,500.00 -4,343.80 42.08%

Permits 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.0%

Total Fees Due 0.00 5,156.20 7,500.00 -2,343.80 68.75%

Treasurer Collection Fee Debt 9,834.23 24,925.03 25,118.70 -193.67 99.23%

Treasurer Collection Fee O&M 4,015.04 10,176.20 10,210.37 -34.17 99.67%

6060 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 1.05 0.00 1.05 100.0%

6075 · Bond Expense

Debt Service 0.00 0.00 1,743,086.00 -1,743,086.00 0.0%

Debt Service Interest 0.00 690,220.88 529,301.00 160,919.88 130.4%

Total 6075 · Bond Expense 0.00 690,220.88 2,272,387.00 -1,582,166.12 30.37%

6160 · Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 240.32 2,500.00 -2,259.68 9.61%

6180 · Insurance 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%

6200 · Interest Expense 0.00 178,800.00 0.00 178,800.00 100.0%

6570 · Professional Fees

District Management 0.00 51,840.00 50,000.00 1,840.00 103.68%

Engineering 0.00 8,905.00 0.00 8,905.00 100.0%

Landscaping Maintenance

Landscape Maintenance Other 1,885.75 90,262.82 350,000.00 -259,737.18 25.79%

Trails at Forest Meadows 8,553.11 15,842.31 0.00 15,842.31 100.0%

Shiloh Mesa 2,847.80 10,592.93 0.00 10,592.93 100.0%

Quail Brush Creek 0.00 9,850.82 0.00 9,850.82 100.0%

Forest Meadows 5,329.74 11,014.11 0.00 11,014.11 100.0%

KF-103 8,584.71 15,103.83 0.00 15,103.83 100.0%

FMCG - Water 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Landscaping Maintenance - Other 0.00 1,505.75 0.00 1,505.75 100.0%

Total Landscaping Maintenance 27,281.11 154,172.57 350,000.00 -195,827.43 44.05%

Planning 0.00 6,345.00 0.00 6,345.00 100.0%

6572 · Audit 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%

6573 · Legal Fees 0.00 20,052.33 30,000.00 -9,947.67 66.84%

Total 6570 · Professional Fees 27,281.11 241,314.90 438,500.00 -197,185.10 55.03%

6610 · Postage and Delivery 0.00 15.00 100.00 -85.00 15.0%

6670 · Repairs 0.00 862.18 0.00 862.18 100.0%

Total Expense 41,130.38 1,151,741.76 2,768,316.07 -1,616,574.31 41.6%

Net Ordinary Income 973,428.06 1,952,022.64 615,075.83 1,336,946.81 317.36%

Other Income

7010 · Interest Income 0.00 24,636.73 0.00 24,636.73 100.0%

Total Other Income 0.00 24,636.73 0.00 24,636.73 100.0%

Net Income 973,428.06 1,976,659.37 615,075.83 1,361,583.54 321.37%

 Page 1 of 1



Company Invoice Date Amount Comments
Bobbie Jo Berry 71221 7/12/2021 80.00$                    Refund Community Garden
Colorado Springs Utilities CSUVarious.19 7/6/2021 25,315.36$             
City of Colorado Springs CCSVarious.19 6/30/2021 335.60$                  
Colorado Special Districts Prop & Liab Pool 62821 6/28/2021 480.00$                  Ins Pmt Paid Twice
Hammers Construction, Inc 2021-SW-023.1 6/25/2021 300.00$                  
Kimly Horn 18996332 5/31/2021 5,500.00$               
Walker Schooler District Managers 6838 6/30/2021 9,722.58$               
Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 42629 7/12/2021 555.75$                  
Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 42618 7/7/2021 1,330.00$               
Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 42538 6/29/2021 1,869.00$               
Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 42497 6/28/2021 65.00$                    
Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 42573 6/30/2021 86.75$                    
Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 42352 6/30/2021 1,600.00$               
Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 42351 6/30/2021 8,745.00$               

TOTAL 61,925.69$             

Company Date Amount Comments

El Paso County Taxes: DISTRICT 2 June 662,146.84$         

El Paso County Taxes: DISTRICT 3 June 5,098.75$             

PILOT Fees Paid

TOTAL 667,245.59$         

Woodmen Heights Metropolitan Director

729,171.28$                                   

Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District #2
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

6/14/2021



Jul 29, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
ECB - Operating 20,296.92

Total Checking/Savings 20,296.92

Accounts Receivable
1211 · AR Couty Treasurer 3,135.76
1235 · Property Taxes Receivable WH3 4,333.50

Total Accounts Receivable 7,469.26

Total Current Assets 27,766.18

TOTAL ASSETS 27,766.18

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2025 · Deferred Property Tax Rev WH3 4,333.50

Total Other Current Liabilities 4,333.50

Total Current Liabilities 4,333.50

Total Liabilities 4,333.50

Equity
Net Income 23,432.68

Total Equity 23,432.68

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 27,766.18

1:25 PM Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District #3
07/29/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 29, 2021

Page 1



 1:22 PM
 07/29/21
 Accrual Basis

 Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District #3

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January 1 through July 29, 2021

TOTAL

Jul 1 - 29, 21 Jan 1 - Jul 29, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Fees

Impact Fees 0.00 0.00 38,000.00 -38,000.00 0.0%

Taxes

Tax Abatement -2,786.78 -43,492.26 0.00 -43,492.26 100.0%

Statutory Int Abatement -1,285.82 -1,795.57 0.00 -1,795.57 100.0%

Delinquent Int 0.00 105.46 0.00 105.46 100.0%

Current Year - O&M 1,750.38 37,623.58 45,786.00 -8,162.42 82.17%

Spec Own Tax - O&M 359.77 2,238.52 3,205.02 -966.50 69.84%

Current Year - Debt 4,304.09 92,552.81 112,633.56 -20,080.75 82.17%

Spec Own Tax - Debt 884.94 5,506.68 7,884.35 -2,377.67 69.84%

Total Taxes 3,226.58 92,739.22 169,508.93 -76,769.71 54.71%

Total Fees 3,226.58 92,739.22 207,508.93 -114,769.71 44.69%

Total Income 3,226.58 92,739.22 207,508.93 -114,769.71 44.69%

Gross Profit 3,226.58 92,739.22 207,508.93 -114,769.71 44.69%

Expense

Fees Due

BOD 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

Total Fees Due 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

Treasurer's Collection Fee 90.82 1,954.21 2,376.29 -422.08 82.24%

6100 · Contingency 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%

6105 · Copies & Postage 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%

6160 · Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 226.10 1,000.00 -773.90 22.61%

6162 · Due to District 2 5,098.75 59,073.93 0.00 59,073.93 100.0%

6180 · Insurance 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

6570 · Professional Fees

District Management 0.00 6,480.00 5,000.00 1,480.00 129.6%

6572 · Legal Fees 0.00 1,572.30 10,000.00 -8,427.70 15.72%

Total 6570 · Professional Fees 0.00 8,052.30 15,000.00 -6,947.70 53.68%

Total Expense 5,189.57 69,306.54 26,526.29 42,780.25 261.28%

Net Ordinary Income -1,962.99 23,432.68 180,982.64 -157,549.96 12.95%

Net Income -1,962.99 23,432.68 180,982.64 -157,549.96 12.95%

 Page 1 of 1



Company Invoice Date Amount Comments
Walker Schooler District Managers 6839 6/30/2021 1,120.00$               
White Bear Ankele Tanka Waldron 16533 6/30/2021 335.79$                  

TOTAL 1,455.79$               

Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District, Director

1,455.79$                                       

Woodmen Heights Metropolitan District #3
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

7/16/2021


	WHMD Districts 1-3 Agenda
	4-June 2, 2021 Meeting Minutes
	7a-Amendment to IGA
	7b-Termination of IGA
	7c-Corordinating Services Agreement
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B

	11c-Unaudited Financials & Payables
	District 1 Financials
	District 1 Payables
	District 2 Financials
	District 2 Payables
	District 3 Financials
	District 3 Payables

	ADP6547.tmp
	AGENDA




